From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted
Subject: RE: Waunfawr Radio Transmitter Station - Land ownership

Hi Information redacted

| got drawn into this this morning, despite your request for thoughts on the Cwt y
Bugail report, which I'll have a look at now.

There is one majority landowner, who will clearly be the first port of call and who may
be able to help with identifying who owns the land around his. I'll also draft a
scheduling polygon for discussion.

Cheers,

Information redacted

From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted
Subject: FW: Waunfawr Radio Transmitter Station

Morning Information redacted

Information redacted has asked me to prioritise the designation of the Marconi
transmitter station as a matter of urgency and | am hoping you might be able to
assist? Attached is the report Information redacted produced back in 2016 where she
has mapped out the key structures. In the first instance, do you think you could look
into land ownership please? Information redacted is already looking at the potential
listings and has made a visit. | don’t really know the site at all but it certainly seems
like all of the relict structures — concrete blocks etc — would meet the criteria for
scheduling. Let me know if there are complications with land ownership and if you
could prepare a rough polygon pending field survey that would be very useful.

| haven’t given it a SM number yet or created an iShare folder or prepared any other
designation stuff but will do this week. I'll send you a link once I've started things
off...

Many thanks,

Information redacted

F Cadw

Information redacted

Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffon Symudol / Mobile phone: Information redacted
Ffon / Tel: Information redacted

Cadw— er lles pawb.
For us all, to keep.

Ymunwch & Cadw
Join Cadw



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7C3cb8835051984c48635f08dbc8bca3b8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324484902878890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X6rVzdtq%2BlTpJcWj4DUHPsSzMgb16pxoXMFyBp8slbs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7C3cb8835051984c48635f08dbc8bca3b8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324484903035135%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qbVgBn1Ax0pUDwXm1rg2ioFnw6QBRpe9GhUp4QKK0nc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7C3cb8835051984c48635f08dbc8bca3b8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324484902878890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kcQhfGaH7SPrpFZRSZI620zx9pLJij9je6mycX1SZtE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7C3cb8835051984c48635f08dbc8bca3b8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324484902878890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E1hq2YjD%2Bb2Xhy9v5OgN5dIFnfu04cBp5tXXl8OFwL4%3D&reserved=0

Ffon / Tel: Information redacted

Cadw—er lles pawb.
For us all, to keep.

Ymunwch & Cadw
Join Cadw

From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment)

Sent: 27 July 2022 15:37

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information redacted
Subject: RE: Waunfawr Radio Transmitter Station

Hi Information redacted

GAT made scheduling and listing recommendations back in 2016 as part of the First
World War military sites: Manufacturing, research & development project. I've just
had a quick read through the reports associated with this project and the site
appears to comprise a number of dispersed concrete bases, supports and stays
associated with the radio antenna, an interconnecting light railway and a small
number of brick-built ancillary and defensive structures. | would suggest that this
group does meet the criteria for statutory protection and should be proposed for
scheduling. The salient points are detailed in the confidential Part Il report attached
here. Is the site under threat in some way? | could look to prioritise this one if there
is some urgency...

Thanks,

Information redacted

& Cadw

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

From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information redacted
Sent: 27 July 2022 11:46

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted
Subject: Waunfawr Radio Transmitter Station


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7C3cb8835051984c48635f08dbc8bca3b8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324484903035135%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=I3cO%2Bs7BfMjc4efM0PjMz2fR2a7KnFq6VZIHdwDGSKU%3D&reserved=0
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aelodaethcadw.gwasanaeth.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7C3cb8835051984c48635f08dbc8bca3b8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324484903035135%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2YXz6ctDXg2fhWOsr0VBUUUixdc5Og%2FINQkztI98Mno%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C01%7CPhilip.Hobson%40gov.wales%7C3cb8835051984c48635f08dbc8bca3b8%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638324484903035135%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7jMIG9CJQPRyPjdI%2Fxf4VYUkoCTcyT986G6duUbl5X8%3D&reserved=0

Information redacted

We have been asked to list this very large early long wave transmitter station on the
slopes of Cefn Du in Llanrug and Waunfawr communities. It is sometimes also
referred to as the Marconi Wireless Transmitting Station Cefndu. In looking into it I've
comes across a GAT report from 2018 which mentions that it has been
recommended for scheduling. Do you know if this is the case and if so is it a possible
candidate?

Information redacted

Cadw

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ty'r Afon,

Heol Bedwas / Bedwas Road

Caerffili / Caerphilly

CF83 8WT

Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line 03000 259017
E-bost: philip.hobson@gov.cymru

E-mail: philip.hobson@gov.wales

Helpwch yr amgylchedd - peidiwch ag argraffu hon os nad oes gwir raid
Help our environment - only print this if really necessary.

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:

http://cadw.cymru.gov.uk | http://cadw.wales.gov.uk
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911
http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru | http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales
http://www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales
http://www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales
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